



Office of the Secretary
of Transportation

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DOCKET OPERATIONS AND MEDIA MANAGEMENT
Washington, D.C. 20590

2004-1

**Weekly Summary of Aviation Orders and Regulations
December 29 - January 02, 2004**

Order	Docket	Summary	Date Action Taken
2003-12-19	OST-2003-15128	Skyway Airlines, Inc. d/b/a Midwest Connect - Notice of Intent to Terminate Service at Escanaba, Michigan Order 2003-12-19, the Department extends the service obligation of Skyway Airlines, Inc., d/b/a Midwest Connect (Skyway), at Escanaba, Michigan, for an additional 30 days, through February 4, 2004. Served: 12/30/2003	12/23/2003
2003-12-20	OST-2003-15553	Air Midwest, Inc. - Notice to Terminate Essential Air Service at Greenbrier/White Sulphur Springs, West Virginia Order 2003-12-20, the Department extends the service obligation of Air Midwest, Inc., d/b/a US Airways Express (Air Midwest), at Greenbrier/White Sulphur Springs/Lewisburg, West Virginia, for an additional 30 days, through January 26, 2004. Served: 12/30/2003	12/23/2003
2003-12-21	OST-2002-13983	Great Lakes Aviation, Ltd. 90-Day Notice of Intent to Terminate Scheduled Air Service at Grand Island, Nebraska Order 2003-12-21, the Department extends the service obligation of Great Lakes Aviation, Ltd. (Great Lakes), at Grand Island, Nebraska, for an additional 30 days, through February 2, 2004. Served: 12/30/2003	12/23/2003

2003-12-22	OST-2003-14822	<p>Colgan Air, Inc., d/b/a US Air Express - 90-Day Notice of Intent to Terminate Essential Air Service at Lebanon, New Hampshire</p> <p>Order 2003-12-22, the Department extends the service obligation of Colgan Air, Inc., d/b/a US Airways Express (Colgan), at Lebanon, New Hampshire, for an additional 30 days, through January 23, 2004.</p> <p>Served: 12/31/2003</p>	12/24/2003
2003-12-23	OST-2003-14194	<p>Economic Enforcement Consent Orders - 2003</p> <p>Order 2003-12-23, the Department approves the settlement and the provisions of this order as being in the public interest; finds that SportsJet, LLC, violated 49 U.S.C. Section 41101, by engaging in air transportation without appropriate economic authority; finds that by engaging in the conduct, SportsJet, LLC, engaged in an unfair and deceptive practice and an unfair method of competition in violation of 49 U.S.C. Section 41712; and, SportsJet, LLC, and all other entities owned and controlled by, or under common ownership and control with SportsJet, LLC, and their successors and assignees, are ordered to cease and desist from further similar violations of 49 U.S.C. Sections 41101 and 41712.</p> <p>Served: 12/29/2003</p>	12/29/2003
2003-12-24	OST-2001-10529	<p>Arizona Express Airlines, Inc. Scheduled Commuter Passenger Operations</p> <p>Order 2003-12-24, the Department renews the commuter air carrier authority of Arizona Express Airlines, Inc. (Arizona Express) for a period of one year.</p> <p>Served: 12/29/2003</p>	12/29/2003
2003-12-25	OST-2003-14783	<p>Champlain Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Commutair - 90-Day Notice of Intent to Terminate Service at Plattsburgh, NY</p> <p>Order 2003-12-25, the Department extends the service obligation of CommutAir, Inc., d/b/a Continental Connection (CommutAir), at Plattsburgh, New York, for an additional 30 days, through January 28, 2004.</p> <p>Served: 01/02/2004</p>	12/29/2003

2003-12-26	OST-2003-14194	<p>Economic Enforcement Consent Orders - 2003</p> <p>Order 2003-12-26, the Department approves the settlement and the provisions of this order as being in the public interest; finds that Spirit Airlines, Inc., has violated 14 CFR 399.84 by causing to be published airfare advertisements that failed to state the entire price to be paid for the advertised air transportation; finds that by engaging in the conduct, Spirit Airlines, Inc., also violated 49 U.S.C. Section 41712; and, Spirit Airlines, Inc. and all other entities owned and controlled by, or under common ownership and control with, Spirit Airlines, Inc. and their successors and assignees, are ordered to cease and desist from future violations of 14 CFR 399.84 and 49 U.S.C. Section 41712.</p> <p>Served: 12/30/2003</p>	12/30/2003
2003-12-27	OST-1995-361	<p>Skywest Airlines, Inc. Terminate at Ely, Nevada</p> <p>Order 2003-12-27, the Department sets the final subsidy rate for Eagle Canyon Airlines, Inc., for the provision of essential air service at Ely, Nevada, effective from December 1, 2003, until further Department action, to be payable as follows: for each calendar month during which essential air service is provided, the amount of compensation shall be subject to the weekly ceiling and shall be determined by multiplying the subsidy-eligible flights completed during the month to and from Las Vegas by \$1,140.65.</p> <p>Served: 12/31/2003</p>	12/31/2003
2003-12-28	OST-1996-1629	<p>80-1-26 Order to Show Cause Transatlantic, Transpacific and Latin American Service Mail Rates Investigation</p> <p>Order 2003-12-28, the Department extends the rates set in Order 2003-5-15 as final rates until further Department action.</p> <p>Served: 12/31/2003</p>	12/31/2003